
From: Redacted 

Sent: 5/21/2014 7:30:31 PM 
To: Chaset, Nicolas L. (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Jacobson. Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl): 

Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Smart Inverter Compliance Filing Check in 

Is Fed available? 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On May 21, 2014, at 6:56 PM, "Chaset, Nicolas L." <nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 
> 
> Who will attend ? 
> 
> Brian K. Cherry 
> PG&E Company 
> VP, Regulatory Relations 
>77 Beale Street 
> San Francisco, CA. 94105 
>(415) 973-4977 
> 
> 
> Begin forwarded message: 
> 
> From: "Chaset, Nicolas L." <nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:nicolas.ehaset@cpuc.ea.gov» 
> To: "michael.hoover@sce.com<mailto:michael.hoover@sce.com>" 
<michael.hoover@sce.com<mailto:michael.hoover@.sce.com». 
"wblattner@semprautilities.com<mailto:wblattner@semprautilities.eom>" 
<wblattner@semprautilities.com<mailto:wblattner@semprautilities.com». "Cherry, Brian K" 
<BKC7@pge.com<mailto:BKC7@.pge.com» 

> Subject: Smart Inverter Compliance Filing Check in 
> 
> 
> When: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 3:00 PM-4:00 PM. (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 
> Where: Commissioner Picker's Office 
> 

> 
> Hopefully this time works for each of you (or whoever you designate as the lead) to meet to discuss progress 
towards compliance with the recently issued Rule 21 Smart Inverter scoping memo. 

> <meeting.ics> 
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